From: Rosenson, Valerie

To: Isidro. Judith; Emmett. Kathryn

Cc: Nabel, Susan; Quinones, Matt

Subject: Request for Legal Opinion

Date: Thursday, August 09, 2018 12:55:18 PM
Attachments: 030018 180807.pdf

Jonathan Jacobson, the Chair of the Operations Committee of the Board of Representatives would
like a legal opinion regarding the ability of the City to approve attached proposed ordinance. In
particular, he wants to know whether this ordinance is prohibited by or inconsistent with State law.
He would prefer to have this answer prior to Monday evening.

Thank you,
Valerie

Valerie T. Rosenson

Legislative Officer

Board of Representatives

888 Washington Boulevard, 4% Floor
Stamford, CT 06904-2152
203.977.5032
VRosenson@StamfordCT.gov
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ORDINANCE NO.
AMENDING A DEFINITION OF POLLUTANT FOUND IN SEC. 201-2

WHEREAS, the City of Stamford is required by legislative mandate to annually collect residents'
leaves; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor of Stamford has identified the leaf collection process as a potential
source of the budget savings he was directed by the Board of Representatives to implement;
and

WHEREAS, the language being proposed has already been approved by Mr. Christopher Stone
of the Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental Protection in an email dated
February 2, 2015 in response to a request submitted by the City upon the direction of the Board
of Representatives; and

WHEREAS,, residents have raised numerous concerns about the individual expense and
extraordinary effort the Mayor's recently announced leaf bagging program will require; and

WHEREAS,, the City's Operations manager in charge of leaf collection has testified about how
expensive it is for the City to move leaves from residents' lawns into the streets, in this
environment it is not "economically practicable"”, and his employees reluctance to tresspass in
order to do so; and

WHEREAS, the current process of bulk leaf collection from residents' lawns is not popular with
residents and is not enforceable as is evident from the relatively low compliance rate in
conjunction with non existent fine revenue;

WHEREAS, compliance with the current process of bulk leaf collection has resulted in
significant damage to curbs and residents' lawns generating unnecessary city repair expense;

WHEREAS, it has become apparent there is a need for further variation of leaf collection
practices across the city to include the most cost effective use of leaf pushers, leaf vacuums,
and leaf bags.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF STAMFORD THAT:
The definition of Pollutant found in Sec. 201-2 Definitions has been amended to replace the

words "leaf litter" with "leaf litter (except leaves placed in a roadway during the City's Leaf
Collection Program)".






